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Note: 

1. The paper is divided into three sections: SECTION-A, SECTION-B and SECTION-C. 

2. There are seven questions in SECTION-A, attempt ANY FOUR. 

3. SECTION-B has five questions, attempt ANY THREE. 

4. All the questions of SECTION-C (Case Study) are compulsory.

SECTION-A (10 Marks each)

1.
Name the sources of Indian Business Law.   Describe any two of these.
2.
List any six essentials of a ‘valid contract’.   Describe any two of these.
3.
How does a ‘specific guarantee’ differ from ‘continuing guarantee’? Explain with an example of each.
4.
Describe any two ‘implied conditions’ and two ‘implied warranties’ as per Sale of Goods Act, 1930.
5.
a.
How does a cheque crossed ‘generally’ differ from the one carrying ‘special crossing’?
b.
Distinguish a ‘Holder’ of a negotiable instrument from a ‘Holder in due course’ as per Negotiable Instrument Act 1881.
6.
Define a ‘Private Company’ as per Companies Act 2013. How does a ‘Public Company’ differ from a ‘private company’ under the provisions of Companies Act 2013?
7.
As per the Contract Act, Lawful consideration is essential for a ‘valid contract’; thus the norm is ‘No consideration No Contract’. Mention any three exceptions to this rule. 
SECTION-B (15 Marks each)
8.
As per The Contract Act 1872, Distinguish between:

a.
Offer and Invitation to Offer.


b.
Misrepresentation and Fraud.


c.
‘Performance of a contract’ and ‘Tender of Performance’

9.
Write notes on:

a.
Rights of a Surety against the Principal Debtor.

b.
Duties of a ‘Bailee’.

c.
Agency by estoppels.

10.
Explain the rule expressed by the maxim, ‘memo dat quod non habet‘ which means that no one can give what he himself has not, in the Context of Sale of Goods Act. Briefly describe any three exceptions to this ‘rule’.
11.
Write notes on any three of the following as per Companies Act 2013:

a. 
Role of an ‘Independent Director.’ 
b. 
Number of Directors (minimum and maximum) in a Private Company and in a Public Company.

c. 
“Disclosure of interest” by Directors and Key Managerial Personnel.

d. 
‘Corporate Social Responsibility’

12.
Define ‘Corporate Governance’. Mention any three provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement aimed at strengthening ‘corporate Governance in a Company’.
SECTION-C (15 Marks)

Case Study (Compulsory)
‘PNB Housing Plans to raise Fresh Equity’

Economic Times dated 07 May 2019, under the above caption reports that PNB Housing Finance is looking to sell shares for the first time since the listing in 2016.

The Company is expected to place this proposal before the Board in the last week of May. This will not be on the agenda at the May 9 meeting where the Board will consider raising $1 billion to external commercial borrowing (ECB) and INR 10000 crores in non-convertible debentures, besides taking its financial results on record.

13. 
Case Questions:

a. Which meeting of the Shareholders will adopt the audited Financial Statements for the FY 2018-2019? Does this business fall under the “Ordinary Business” or “Special Business”?

b. What provisions of the Companies Act 2013 are required to be complied with for the Notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company? 

c. List the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 with regard to recording minutes of the meeting?
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